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FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF 
Environmental Protection 

Marjory Stoneman Douglas Building 
3900 Commonwealth Boulevard 

Tallahassee, FL 32399 

Ron DeSantis 
Governor 

Jeanette Nuñez 
Lt. Governor 

Noah Valenstein 
Secretary 

April 24, 2020 

NOTICE TO APPLICANTS 
ADDENDUM NO. ONE (1) 

Faver-Dykes State Park – Upgrade Fishing Dock 
DEP Bid NO. BDC37-19/20 

 TO BIDDERS AND PLAN HOLDERS ON THE ABOVE REFERENCED 
PROJECT: PLEASE NOTE CONTENTS HEREIN AND INCLUDE WITH YOUR BID 
SUBMISSION. 

NOTICE 

It will be required that this addendum be signed in acknowledgment of receipt and that it 
be included with your Bid when same is submitted to Alyssa Skehan, Government 
Operations Consultant II, Bureau of Design and Construction, 3900 Commonwealth 
Blvd. MS520, Tallahassee, Florida 32399-3000.  Failure to do so may be grounds for 
rejection of the Bid. 

_______________________________________ 
Signature of Contractor and Date 

The Following statements supersede & supplement the corresponding items in the 
specifications & drawings: 

The attached documents are hereby incorporated into the bid documents: 
• Bench Detail A-1
• Revised Reference pages 

1. Question: Can WearDeck reinforced synthetic lumber be used?
Answer: This does meet our spec requirements and is okay to use as a substitute.

2. Question: Does this project have any geotechnical exploration or soil analysis to
determine pile driving criteria?
Answer: No.
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3. Question: What Timber pile length and nominal pile diameter will be required?  
Existing Timber Pile diameter seemed to be 8" but ranged up to 10" in some 
locations during site visit with the length being unknown. 
Answer: Please match existing sizes. 
 

4. Question: In Reference to "Scope of Work" Bid document Page 3 of 3, Item 6 
Benches; Where am I to find the new bench detail in the bid package? 
Answer: See attached detail A-1. 
 

5. Question: Please provide new bench detail or specify that the new bench detail is 
to match existing bench construction in conformance with dimensional timber 
requirements of section 06100 - Rough Carpentry, or other? 
Answer: See attached detail A-1. 
   

6. Question: Some cap boards and cap to pile mounting hardware of the existing 
structure are damaged. I am unable to locate a section of the bid package that 
identifies timber bent cap replacement. Will there be any requirements for new 
Timber Bent cap replacement once new pile(s) are driven? If so, please provide 
connection detail and frequency or repairs? 
Answer: Match existing installation. 
 

7. Question: Will the existing timber caps at each bent be re-used with new 
hardware? If, so please provide a pile bent connection detail? 
Answer: The scope of work calls for new stainless-steel fasteners. Please match 
existing installation. 
 

8. Question: Access ramp joists (2"x8") and main dock joists (2"x12") vary from 
plan sheet A100 section thru rail call out of (2"x10") joists. Is it the intent of the 
department to match and reconfigure existing joists and existing timber 
dimensions while adding joists to ensure max 16" o.c. joist spacing throughout? 
Answer: Detail 4/A100 note on joists should be revised to read: “Replace all 
existing damaged joists with P.T. sizes to match existing with max. 24” o.c. 
spacing. 
 

9. Question: Is it the intent of the department to re-fasten existing 2"x8" x-brace 
timber on main dock with new hardware? If not, what is the intent of the 
department for the x-brace feature? 
Answer: Yes, the bracing should be reattached. 
 

10. Question: Will the department require any work to the upland piling connection 
point to an existing concrete support structure which appears to be a concrete sort 
of stepped headwall? 
Answer: It is not anticipated at this point. 
 

11. Question: Will the department allow for the existing concrete slurry pour used for 
erosion control as shown in scope of work page 1 of 3 picture of damaged pile to 
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be broken up and implemented as part of the Erosion Repair task #9? If not, will 
the concrete material be left as is? 
Answer: The existing concrete slurry should remain as is.    
 

12. Question: Will this project require use of buy America provisions for 
domestically sourced materials, specifically 316 SS hardware? 
Answer: No. 

 
13. Question: Riverdale Mills Corp. is currently closed due to COVID-19. Does the 

department have an alternate product that may be used in lieu of the Welded Wire 
mesh w/ black PVC coating as called out on plan sheet A100? 
Answer: The 2x2 Welded Wire w/ black pvc coating product is our basis of 
design. Products meeting this specification are available at numerous locations 
around the country. 

 
14. Question: Per the drawing, our bid will include that the Post for railing will only 

be attached to the Floor Joist not the piling? 
Answer: Yes. 
 

15. Question: Is there plumbing in place for the cleaning stations? If there is, does it 
need to be reinstalled or replaced with new. 
Answer: Yes, and the intent is to reuse the existing plumbing. 
 

16. Question: Please clarify if there are any permits needed for this project. 
Answer: The only permit necessary is the building permit through St. Johns 
County. The exemption for the St. John’s River Water Management District has 
been received. 
 

17. Question: Please confirm if any portion of the wood needs to be KDAT (Kiln 
dried after treatment). 
Answer: The specification call for kiln-drying after treatment to a maximum 
moisture content of 19 percent. 
 

18. Question: Can this bid date be extended up to 30 days or other as a direct result 
of COVID-19 impact on required materials to construct the specified dock in 
accordance with the specifications? 
Answer: No, the bid date is not going to be extended due to the COVID-19 
impacts. 
 
 

In all other respects, the contract documents of which this is an Addendum, and 
attachments relative thereto, shall remain in full force and effect. 
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EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE – 
ENCLOSE THREE (3) REFERENCES WITH THE BID 
(Please type or clearly print below) 

To be completed by the Bidder: 
Bidder or Associated Business Entity’s Name: 
Company Representative:  
Bidder's Phone Number:  

REFERENCE: 

Reference Organization Name:    _________________________________ 
Reference Contact:     _____________________________________ 
Reference Phone Number:    _____________________________________ 
Reference Email Address:  _____________ _____________________________________ 

Briefly describe the work performed for the above Reference: 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 

For Department Use ONLY, to be completed following the bid opening: 
The following questions will be asked of the client reference as chosen at the discretion of the 
Department.  

1. How well did the contractor adhere to the agreed upon schedule?
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________

Comments: 

2. How would you rate the contractor’s overall quality of work?
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________

Comments: 

3. How would you rate the contractor’s use of adequate personnel in quantity, experience and professionalism?
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________

Comments: 

4. How would you rate the contractor’s use of appropriate equipment and methods?
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________

Comments: 
SCORING: 

Excellent = 4 points 
Above Satisfactory = 3 points          Total Score = ________ 
Satisfactory   = 2 points 
Fair  = 1 point 
Poor  = 0 points   Average (Total Score/4) = ________ 

Reference Signature: _______________________________ Date: _________________ 
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EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE – 
ENCLOSE THREE (3) REFERENCES WITH THE BID 
(Please type or clearly print below) 

 

To be completed by the Bidder: 
Bidder or Associated Business Entity’s Name:        
Company Representative:          
Bidder's Phone Number:          
 

REFERENCE: 

Reference Organization Name:    _________________________________ 
Reference Contact:     _____________________________________ 
Reference Phone Number:    _____________________________________ 
Reference Email Address:  _____________ _____________________________________ 
 

Briefly describe the work performed for the above Reference: 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

For Department Use ONLY, to be completed following the bid opening: 
The following questions will be asked of the client reference as chosen at the discretion of the  
Department.  
 

1. How well did the contractor adhere to the agreed upon schedule?  
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
2. How would you rate the contractor’s overall quality of work?  
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
3. How would you rate the contractor’s use of adequate personnel in quantity, experience and professionalism? 
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
4. How would you rate the contractor’s use of appropriate equipment and methods? 
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 

Comments:              
SCORING: 
 Excellent  = 4 points 
 Above Satisfactory  = 3 points                             Total Score = ________ 
 Satisfactory   = 2 points 
 Fair   = 1 point 
 Poor   = 0 points                                 Average (Total Score/4) = ________ 
 
Reference Signature: _______________________________ Date: _________________ 
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EVALUATION OF PAST PERFORMANCE – 
ENCLOSE THREE (3) REFERENCES WITH THE BID 
(Please type or clearly print below) 

 

To be completed by the Bidder: 
Bidder or Associated Business Entity’s Name:        
Company Representative:          
Bidder's Phone Number:          
 

REFERENCE: 

Reference Organization Name:    _________________________________ 
Reference Contact:     _____________________________________ 
Reference Phone Number:    _____________________________________ 
Reference Email Address:  _____________ _____________________________________ 
 

Briefly describe the work performed for the above Reference: 
____________________________________________________________________________________ 
 

For Department Use ONLY, to be completed following the bid opening: 
The following questions will be asked of the client reference as chosen at the discretion of the  
Department.  
 

1. How well did the contractor adhere to the agreed upon schedule?  
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
2. How would you rate the contractor’s overall quality of work?  
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
3. How would you rate the contractor’s use of adequate personnel in quantity, experience and professionalism? 
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 
Comments:              
 
4. How would you rate the contractor’s use of appropriate equipment and methods? 
Excellent________   Above Satisfactory________   Satisfactory________   Fair________   Poor________ 
 

Comments:              
SCORING: 
 Excellent  = 4 points 
 Above Satisfactory  = 3 points                             Total Score = ________ 
 Satisfactory   = 2 points 
 Fair   = 1 point 
 Poor   = 0 points                                 Average (Total Score/4) = ________ 
 
Reference Signature: _______________________________ Date: _________________ 
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